Minutes

Of the Ordinary Meeting of the Aislaby Middleton and Wrelton Parish Council held to be on-line on Tuesday 21st April 2020 at 7.30pm

Present: Cllrs Peirson (chair), Pickering, Quinlan, Baird, Wrench, Cooke

- 1. Apologies: Cllr Lumley.
- 2. There were no declarations of interest in item on the agenda.
- a) Minutes of the previous meeting held on 17th March 2020 were approved.
 b) No matters arising not on the agenda.
- 4. No-one had contacted the council to arrange attendance at the online meeting by electronic means.
- 5. Planning (and related items).

a) To receive information regarding planning applications received from Ryedale District Council and NYCC:

i) Demolition of existing bungalow and stable block and construction of 1no. three bedroom replacement dwelling Garden Cottage High Back Side Middleton Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8FB Ref. No: 20/00307/FUL | Received: Sat 28 Mar 2020 | Validated: Mon 06 Apr 2020 | Status: Registered.

After discussion of 'obtaining planning consent by creeping progress' it was decided the council would make no comment.

ii) Replacement of the existing storage building with a single story games room with associated storage for use by the guests in the holiday cottages. Beech Farm Cottages Main Street Wrelton Pickering North Yorkshire Ref. No: 20/00232/FUL | Received: Tue 03 Mar 2020 | Validated: Fri 03 Apr 2020 | Status: Registered *no comment*.

b) To receive information regarding pending decisions and note the planning applications still under consideration by Ryedale District Council and NYCC outstanding:
i) Formation of 1,340 square meter area of concrete hardstanding over existing hardcore The Green Farm Main Street Middleton Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8NX Ref. No: 20/00094/FUL | Received: Mon 27 Jan 2020 | Validated: Mon 27 Jan 2020 | Status: Registered.

No Further Information received.

ii) Discharge of Conditions 07, 08, 10 and 11 of approval 19/00564/FUL dated 10.07.2019
Outbuilding At Boundary Farm Main Street Middleton Pickering North Yorkshire Ref. No: 20/00074/COND | Received: Tue 21 Jan 2020 | Validated: Wed 22 Jan 2020 | Status: Registered.

No Further Information received.

6. No new grant applications have been received.

- 7. Financial information
 - a) Financial statement agreed.
 - b) Delays to this year's AGAR and audit acknowledged, with no set dates for either arranged yet, due to the current situation.
- 8. The update to the pariah plan is on hold until the current situation is resolved.
- 9. General Maintenance/villages
 - a) Back lane Wrelton No further information received.
- 10. a). A response received from North Yorkshire Police stated that an assessment has now taken place and unfortunately, no suitable sites have been located. Site assessments are thorough and must pass legalities. Their investigations are thorough and all outcomes are carefully considered, therefore no further actions will be taken regarding this area of concern at this time.

However, information was given on Community Speed Watch. This is a facility for volunteers to undertake training in the use of a 'speed gun' and to borrow one from NYP and monitor the situation themselves. Due to social distancing this they are unable to carry out any training until further notice. This will be reviewed when circumstances change.

b) No response has been received regarding the request for safety mirror at the top of Main Street at the junction with Cropton Lane. Council be chased up.

- 11. The Chairman had received a request for burial information for any sites owned/managed by the council. The only site is Middleton Church and it has been confirmed that the Church are reporting the information. Therefore, no further action required. The council also received a request from Ryedale County Council Community Connect to supply information regarding volunteers/volunteering during the current coronavirus outbreak. Information of parish Facebook groups and Village/Village Hall committees who are co-ordinating this were supplied.
- 12. It was noted that the next PC meeting will be online again, at 19.30 on 19.05.20 . The AGM will, almost certainly, be delayed until a future date, yet to be fixed.